EMERGENCY
MANAGEMENT

SCOTT COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT COMMISSION
Mayor Bob Gallagher, Chair
Brian Payne Director and EMA Coordinator
1100 East 46" Street, Davenport, lowa 52807
Phone 563-484-3056 brian.payne@scottcountyema.gov

Tentative Meeting Agenda
May 22, 2025, at 6:00 p.m.
SCEMA Commission — In-person or Virtual Meeting
*Commissioners link will be sent via email**

Emergency Operations Center Conference Room
1100 E. 46™ Street, Davenport, 1A 52807

1) Changes to and/or approval of Meeting Agenda — today’s meeting.
Motion Second Ayes Nays

2) Approval of Minutes from May 8, 2025, Commission meeting (see attached)
Motion Second Ayes Nays

3) Status Update on Strategic Plan Activities and Operational Updates:
a. Recognition Program: Questions or Discussion

b. SCEMA Mission, Vision, & Values Questions or Discussion
c. Outreach Program Overview (packet forthcoming early next week)
4) Items Required by lowa Code or Contracts:
a. Open for Questions on FY25 Budget Amendment
b. Brian’s Training Approval
c. EMA Contact Information
d. Update on Plan Submission
e. Update Bills: EMA, 911 Finance Law Changes, Countywide Fire, Presidential Executive Order,
Rumors on FEMA Shutdown, etc.

f. Planning Specialist Job Description Review
g. Hiring a full-time Planning Specialist on or after July 1%, 2025
h. 0.2 FTE position for Jim Hawkes
5) Other
a. Drone Operation

6) Approval of SCEMA’s Recognition Program.

Motion Second Ayes Nays

Voting Key
A = Aye (yes)
N = Nay (no)
O = Abstain (chose not to vote)
\ = Not in Attendance to Vote




7

8)

9)

Approval of SCEMA Mission, Vision, & Values.

Motion Second Ayes Nays

Approval of Brian Payne’s Annual Training Requirement.
Motion Second Ayes Nays

Approval of Planning Specialist Job Description.
Motion Second Ayes Nays

10) Approval of working with County staff and hiring a Planning Specialist after July 1, 2025.

Motion Second Ayes Nays

11) Approval to work with Davenport PD on an agreement for drone operations as presented.

Motion Second Ayes Nays

12) Approval of opening a public hearing on the Scott County Emergency Management Agency fiscal year

2025 budget amendment.
Motion Second Ayes Nays

13) Public Hearing

14) Approval of closing the public hearing

Motion Second Ayes Nays

1) Approval of Budget Amendment by Roll-Call Vote of the Fiscal Year 2025 for the Scott County

Emergency Management Agency as presented and published.

Roll Call Vote:
Bettendorf

Blue Grass
Buffalo
Davenport
Dixon

Donahue
Eldridge

Le Claire

Long Grove
Maysville
McCausland
New Liberty
Panorama Park
Princeton
Riverdale

Scott Co. Board
Scott Co. Sheriff
Walcott

15) Next Scheduled Meeting: June 26th, 2025, OR August 28th, 2025, at 6:00 pm, for a regularly

scheduled meeting.

16) Motion to Adjourn Time

Motion Second Ayes Nays

Voting Key
A = Aye (yes)
N = Nay (no)
O = Abstain (chose not to vote)
\ = Not in Attendance to Vote




EMERGENCY
MANAGEMENT

SCOTT COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
Brian Payne, Director
Bob Gallagher, Commission Chair
1100 East 46™ Street, Davenport, lowa 52807
(563)484-3050 Brian.payne@scottcountyiowa.gov

Scott County Emergency Management Agency Commission
May 8, 2025, Meeting Minutes for Approval

The Scott County Emergency Management Commission met for a meeting on Thursday, May
8, 2025, at 6:30 p.m. The meeting was conducted in person at Scott Emergency
Communication Center in the Emergency Operations Center conference room and virtually.

Commission Members Present:
Ken Schoenthaler, Mayor of Donahue; Anthony Heddlesten, Mayor of Riverdale; Ross
Paustian, Board of Supervisor; John Kostichek, Mayor of Walcott;

Commission Members Virtual:

Michael Limberg, Mayor of Long Grove; Sally Rodriguez, Mayor of Buffalo; Bob Gallagher,
Mayor of Bettendorf; Dennis Garard, Mayor of LeCLaire; Tim Lane, Scott County Sheriff; and
Bill Gillispie, Mayor of McCausland.

Others Present:
Brian Payne, Molly McKee, and Jodi Freet, all with Scott County EMA.

Mayor Gallagher called the meeting to order at 6:35 p.m.

Approval of Meeting Agenda and Minutes
Mayor Limberg made a motion to approve the agenda for the May meeting. Mayor Heddlesten
seconded the motion. All ayes. Motion carried.

Mayor Kostichek made a motion to approve the minutes from the February 27, 2025 meeting
of the Scott County Emergency Management Commission. Mayor Shoenthaler seconded the
motion. All ayes. Motion carried.

Iltems Required by lowa Code or Contracts
Payne began the meeting by discussing the FY26 Budget Amendment.

Mayor Limberg made a motion to approve setting a public hearing on the proposed budget
amendment for the Scott County Emergency Management Agency fiscal year 2025 budget
on May 22, 2025. Mayor Gallagher seconded the motion. All ayes. The motion carried.



The next regularly scheduled meeting is May 22, 2025, at 6:00 pm for regularly scheduled
meeting.

Mayor Shoenthaler made a motion to adjourn at 6:59 PM. Mayor Gallagher seconded the
motion. All ayes. Motion carried.



X~
¥ EMERGENCY
\MANAGEMENT

SCOTT COUNTY

SCOTT COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
Brian Payne, EMA Director
1100 East 46™ Street, Davenport, lowa 52807
(563) 484-3056 brian.payne@scottcountyiowa.gov

February 21, 2025

To: Mayor Bob Gallagher
EMA Commission Chair

From: Brian Payne
EMA Director

Subj: SCEMA's Drafted Recognition Program

Through our discussions and as part of the strategic plan for Scott County EMA, we would like to provide the following to
our Commissioners for review, input, amendment, etc.

Additionally, it’s essential to know that we still need to obtain legal input regarding the ability to legally provide an
award to a government employee under lowa Code. Still, until that time, we wanted the EMA Commissioners to have
the opportunity to start reviewing this program. We hope to have your input for changes and approval from legal
before the April meeting so it can be on our agenda for final approval in April.

Recognition Program (two parts)

1. Part One — Annual Recognition
a. Every year, our team and the Commission work with incredible men and women who come to support
our communities, EMA, and, most importantly, the citizens of this great county. They tirelessly go above
and beyond to make a difference in the lives of others. For this reason, we wanted to recognize their
efforts.

2. Part Two —EOC Support Recognition
a. During a real-world emergency, through the chaos, some stand out through their acts of service within
the County’s Emergency Management Operation Center. We wanted to recognize them through this
program to show appreciation and honor them for their dedicated support.

More information will be provided by the team at the meeting. | appreciate your time and consideration of this
request. Please let me know if you have any questions, comments, or concerns.

CC:  Jodi Freet, Molly McKee & Breanna Pairrett




EMERGENCY
\ MANAGEMENT

EOC Operational Support Recognition Program

1. Purpose
A program designed to pay our respects and recognize those who choose to help us in times of need, strengthen
our community, and contribute to our shared success. Through their dedication, we can achieve more together,
and this recognition is a small token of our gratitude for their invaluable support.

2. General Policy
It is the policy of Scott County Emergency Management Agency to recognize supporting agencies for their
outstanding service and support during real-world, unplanned emergency operations, and to show appreciation
and recognition to partners that are involved in serving all of Scott County.

3. Scope
This policy applies to the following:
e All partners who help support EOC operations during an unplanned, real-world emergency
e All EMA Commissioners*

4. Categories of Recognition
a. Recognition Categories for Annual Emergency Management Mitigation, Planning, &
Preparedness. This award will be given annually to individuals who have supported Emergency
Management and qualify under the following categories:
o Excellent Partnership Award
o Disaster Planning & Preparedness Award
o The Dave Donovan Inspiration Award

b. Recognition Categories for Unplanned, Real-World Emergencies. We will only accept nominations
for the following categories on a Level Ill EOC activation or higher:
o Outstanding Performance Award
o Leadership in Emergency Response Award
o The President Herbert Hoover Award

5. Nomination, Selection, and Approval

a. Nominations can be submitted by anyone listed within the scope area (see above number 3). For both
categories, EMA staff will open the nominations period either annually or as appropriate to all involved.
Recommended criteria for the categories, nomination survey links, and more information will be
provided at that time.

b. Selection will be completed by Scott County EMA staff and 2 EMA Commissioners as the identified
selection committee.

c. Request for approval for the award(s) will be presented to EMA Commission at the first meeting of each
calendar year, or the available meeting after the selection committee has selected the recipient from a
real-world event.



EMERGENCY
\ MANAGEMENT

6. Guidelines
Partners can be nominated for significant contributions to Emergency Management success. Rewards should be
meaningful and reflect the achievement. All recognitions should align with the Emergency Management values
and promote a positive work culture.

7. Award Being Distributed
e Annual
o Recognition letter
- Awarded to one nominated person every year
Memorial Decor
Board Recognition in front of their Council or Board
o Consider state or federal recognition opportunities for award recipients
e Real-World Event
o All
= Certificate of Support (all who supported — standard certificate of support)
o Awarded to one person whom Scott County EMA nominates
=  Gift Card
=  Memorial Decor
o Keepsakes that reflect the event that the person assisted.
8. Public Award Acknowledgment
e As appropriate, recognition of awards will be posted on the EMA website, Facebook page, EMA newsletter,
and press release.



- EMERGENCY
\ MANAGEMENT

'5,,{’“ EXCELLENT PARTNERSHIP AWARD

o Description:
Recognizing a partner or team that has achieved exceptional collaboration, communication, and performance
throughout the previous year of supporting the Scott County Emergency Management Agency.

o (Criteria:
o Demonstrates effective teamwork, communication, and contributing expertise and resources.
o Introduces new ideas, processes, and approaches that enhance partnerships.
o Helps develop clear and transparent decision-making processes.

?% DISASTER PLANNING & PREPAREDNESS AWARD

o Description:
Recognizing a person, team, or organization who has gone above and beyond to show extraordinary support,
coordination, and planning for emergency operations or special events. The award strives to appreciate their
contributions to effective disaster response and recovery, ensuring public life and safety.

e C(Criteria:
o Quick response, teamwork, coordination, problem-solving, leadership, and community safety.
o Continuous helping with the improvement of plans that reflect lessons learned through an event or
exercise
o Engages with the community in disaster planning efforts and ensures that residents, businesses, and
organizations are informed and involved.

{}ﬂ THE DAVE DONOVAN INSPIRATION AWARD

o Description:
The Dave Donovan Service Award will recognize an individual who goes to great lengths to support the
welfare of all humans that may be impacted by a disaster within Scott County.

e (Criteria:

o This individual was noticed for their adaptability to inspire a mindset of community readiness and
partnership.

o Displayed the highest level of integrity, honor, compassion, and a positive, can-do attitude that was felt by
everyone who encountered this person.

o Created, supported, or sustained mitigation and planning efforts that were invaluable to readiness of
support possible disaster victims.

o Eagerly shared their knowledge and willingness to learn about the needs of the disaster victims that
ultimately supported our ability to serve all of Scott County.



EMERGENCY
\ MANAGEMENT

¢/ OUTSTANDING PERFORMANCE AWARD

o Description:
This award is for those individuals who have demonstrated outstanding performance in their specific
Emergency Support Function or EOC role during an emergency response operation.

o (Criteria:
o Consistently exceeds exceptional performance during emergency operations while working under
pressure.
o Demonstrated a collaborative and creative approach to serving all those in need.
o Displayed selflessness and dedication to all those impacted in Scott County.

i’ LEADERSHIP IN EMERGENCY RESPONSE AWARD

o Description:
Recognizes an individual who performs extraordinary leadership in an Emergency Support Function or
operational role supporting the emergency operations center.

e Criteria:
o This individual showed significant leadership skills during a high-stress situation where their decision-
making under pressure surpassed all expectations.
Effectively provided clear communication, instruction, and direction.
Adapted rapidly to changing circumstances.
Ensured life safety was the top priority throughout the event.
Efficiently and effectively managed resources within their operational area.

*THE PRESIDENT HERBERT HOOVER AWARD

o Description:
The President Hoover Award will recognize an individual who goes to great lengths to support the
humanitarian efforts for all impacted by a disaster in Scott County.

o O O O

e (Criteria:
o Displayed the highest level of integrity, honor, compassion, and a positive, can-do attitude that was felt by
everyone who encountered this person.
o This individual was an inspiration to everyone for their adaptability and creativity in serving the disaster
victims.
o Created, supported, or sustained an outreach program, operation, or support center that was invaluable
to the disaster victims.
o They eagerly shared their knowledge and willingness to learn about the needs of the disaster victims,
which ultimately supported our ability to serve all of Scott County.



X~
¥ EMERGENCY
\MANAGEMENT

SCOTT COUNTY

SCOTT COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
Brian Payne, EMA Director
1100 East 46™ Street, Davenport, lowa 52807
(563) 484-3056 brian.payne@scottcountyiowa.gov

February 21, 2025

To: Mayor Bob Gallagher
EMA Commission Chair

From: Brian Payne
EMA Director

Subj: SCEMA'’s Drafted Mission, Vision, & Values

Through our discussions with the strategic plan and strategy for Scott County EMA’s future, we would like to provide the
following to our Commissioners for review, input, amendment, etc.

Additionally, please know that the EMA staff are here to execute your vision for Emergency Management in Scott
County. Given the last several years and the direction we’ve received from the Commission, we believed it would be
helpful to draft a starting point for the Commissioners to amend any way they deem appropriate.

Mission, Vision, and Values

1. We believe that all organizations should have a mission, vision, and values statement because they are a large
part of the fundamental building block for all successful organizations.
a. A mission statement identifies our purpose.

b. Vision Statement helps define our goals and aspirations and provides a sense of purpose. It can also
support decision-making and align efforts towards a common goal.

c. Avalue statement is important because it clearly outlines our core principles and beliefs, acting as a
guiding compass for decision-making, shaping our culture, attracting like-minded employees, and
signaling to others what we stand for, ultimately building trust and enhancing our ability to work with
other community partners.

| appreciate your time and consideration of this request. Please let me know if you have any questions, comments, or
concerns.

CC:  Jodi Freet, Molly McKee & Breanna Pairrett




EMERGENCY
DRAFT MANAGEMENT

SCOTT COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
1100 East 46™ Street, Davenport, lowa 52807
(563) 484-3050
Readyscottcounty.com

Mission

Coordinate a collaborative, whole community effort to enhance the resiliency by partnering to mitigate against,
plan for, respond to, and recovery from all disasters & emergencies.

Vision

Building a more resilient future through partnerships of local government, emergency services, private sector,
volunteer agencies and the citizens of Scott County to save lives, protect property and reduce the effects of
disasters through preparedness, prevention, planning, response, and recovery activities.

Values

The Scott County Emergency Management Agency follows the PRIDE philosophy that was established by Scott
County.

P Professionalism means Doing it Right by: D Dedication means Doing it

) . with Commitment by:
¢ Knowing the job

Maintaining integrity e Serving the community

Demonstrating respect Believing in what you are

Being responsible doing

Setting high standard Putting yourself into the job

Maintaining a positive attitude

Being determined to follow
through

Responsiveness means Doing it Now by:

e Getting the job done

¢ Listening and taking action ‘ Excellence means Doing it
e Serving others promptly L 4 Wellby:
e Being accountable Y

¢ Being the best

/ Involvement means Doing it Together by: e Striving to reach our full
’ otential
¢ e Working as ateam P
2 . ¢ Continuing to learn and
e Trusting each other .
improve

Leading by example

Fostering partnerships

Being proactive

Planning through collaboration

e Setting and achieving goals
e Being innovative
¢ Willingness to take risks



EMERGENCY
\ MANAGEMENT

With the March Executive Order
and potential changes at FEMA,
Public Outreach will become a key
component in Scott County
community emergency
preparedness.

This plan creates a multi-faceted
and multi-layered approach to
reach the broadest audience
possible, with the least amount of
financial investment.

Components:
e Targeted awareness campaigns

on Facebook, coming soon to
Instagram - Current Activity

e Quarterly Newsletter for
Public/Bi-Monthly for Partners
July/August Start

e Cross-Collaboration with Jelly
Roll's social media - June start

e Outreach to Community
Groups for Speaking
Opportunities (Lions, Kiwanis,
DAR, etc.) - August/September

e Reels/Instagram Videos - July
to August

e Jelly Roll and Brian - YouTube
Preparedness Channel -
estimating September

e Establishment of Citizen’s
Academy - Pending (Currently
applying for grants)

OUTREACH
PLAN




Citizen’s Preparedness Academy

An Executive Order issued on March 19, 2025 places increased responsibility for
preparedness on individuals. To help members of our community prepare for disaster, a
Citizen’s Preparedness Academy is proposed, pending grant funding. A seven week
curriculum would be provided to those who register and after attending each session, the
resident would be provided with one (1) item or tool, thus building a ‘disaster kit through
class attendance.

Classes would be held at varying locations throughout Scott County, such as municipal
community centers, city halls, etc.

Community Discovery Session o000

1 Kick off the preparedness mindset by learning more about your h 6 6 A
community. Let's learn about potential threats, hazards and other §/¢
emergency information about the area.

Let's Create a Family Plan

Creating a family emergency plan is one of the most important steps you
2 can take to protect your loved ones. Creating a family plan helps your
loved ones stay safe in a crisis and helps eliminate panic and confusion.

Sheltering versus Evacuating

Every disaster is different. Sometimes it makes sense to evacuate and L -
3 sometimes sheltering-in-place is better. Learn about the situations that o o

could prompt either order. Also included will be a discussion on radiological deR

education and preparedness.

Mitigation
4 Mitigation efforts can sometimes lessen the impact of a disaster on you

and your family. This session will be a discussion on simple and easy
mitigation efforts that you can implement at your home or business.

First Aid
5 This session will teach participants basic first aid principles and
concepts. First aid knowledge is essential, not just in disasters!

Fire Safety/Utility Controls

This session is designed to teach our residents basic fire suppression
6 techniques, along with other utility considerations in the immediate hours

after a disaster.

Building Your GoBag

During the final session, participants will learn about putting together a
7 disaster go-bag, with items specific to their family dynamics.




The concept of this proposal provides preparedness training/education, coupled
with the potential of a ‘free’ preparedness supply. As the preparedness item has a
cost, and cannot be provided to every resident of Scott County, non-governmental
grant funding for associated program expenses is being sought.

A sample/proposed preparedness supply schedule follows:

Module Preparedness ltem Estimated Cost
Community Discovery Backpack $3.00

Family Plan Emergency Blankets (4) $3.00
Sheltering/Evacuating Whistle, Dust Mask, Flashlight  $13.00
Mitigation Emergency (Crank) Radio $25.00

First Aid First Aid Kit $13.00

Fire Safety/Utility Non-Sparking Wrench $17.00

Building Your GoBag Plastic Sheeting/Scissors/etc. $8.00

Total ESTIMATED Cost per Kit $81.00

Grant funding in the amount of (approximately) $23,000 is being sought to start
the program to provide kits for approximately 250 households. This is based on an
assumption that 50 households will take advantage of this program on an annual
basis over five years. If the project is successful, it is anticipated that future funding
will come from grant applications.

As grant funding will be used the fund this project, it is anticipated that this project
will not commence until Fall/Winter 2025.

All information is subject to change and course modules are dependent on finding
appropriate instructors, hosting locations, etc.

EMERGENCY
\ MANAGEMENT



ONLY

Budget



X~

Scott County EMA and SECC Budget Request < EMERGENCY
FY 2026 ey
Account EMA Budget | EMA Amend
Number Account Description 2025 2025
REVENUE
42118 State of Iowa E911 Program 0.00 0.00
42119 Governor's Traffic Safety Bureau 0.00 0.00
42163.01 [Federal (FEMA) EMPG 39,000.00 39,000.00
42163.02 |Federal (FEMA) HMEP-T 3,000.00 |&Fo.00 |
42163.03 [Federal (FEMA) HMEP-P 0.00 0.00
42163.04 [Federal (FEMA) HMEP-E 0.00 0.00
42163.05 |Federal (FEMA) Hazard Mitigation 0.00  |W925500.00 |
42163.06 [Federal (FEMA) PA 0.00 0.00
42163.07 [State (HSEMD) PA 0.00 0.00
43423 Build America Bond IRS Interest Subsidy 0.00 0.00
43400.00 |[Grant Project Default 0.00 0.00
43432.03 [COVID-19 0.00 0.00
43435.00 [Homeland Security Grant Program 0.00 0.00
43707.00 [FEMA - Homeland Securii 0.00 0.00
43809 Reimbursements from Scott County 379,125.00 379,125.00
43809.01 [Reimbursements from Scott County - Cap 0.00 0.00
45051.00 [Sale of Stockpile 0.00 0.00
46035.00 [Professional Services to Others 18,000.00 18,000.00
Interest 10,800.00 10,600.00
47012.00 [Buildings Rent 0.00 0.00
P-25 Access Fees 0.00 0.00
48121.00 [Refunds & Reimbursement Default 500.00
48121.04 [Refunds and Reimbursements - Exelon 42,000.00
48121.05 [Refunds and Reimbursements - DAEC 0.00 0.00
48151.07 [Refunds and Reimbursements - COVID 0.00 0.00
48118 Employee Jury Duty 0.00 0.00
49011.00 [Sale of Vehicle Asset 0.00 0.00
Total| 492,425.00 558,610.23
chk total

Page 1 of 4

FY25 Amendment_Combined budget draft



Page 2 of 4

X~

Scott County EMA and SECC Budget Request < EMERGENCY
Y 2026 \MANAGEMENT
Account EMA Budget | EMA Amend
Number Account Description 2025 2025
EXPENSES
61010.01 |Salaries Regular 257,950.00
61015.00 [Salaries Overtime Default 1,200.00
61030 Shift Differential 0.00 0.00
61065.00 |Separation Compensation 0.00 6,500.00
61068 Bonus Pay 0.00 0.00
62002 Health/Medical Benefits 81,000.00
62003 Social Security (FICA) 19,700.00
62004 Retirement (IPERS) 24,500.00
62007 Deferred Compensation Allowance 1,900.00 1,900.00
62010 Meal Reimbursement (IRS) 150.00 150.00
62014 Moving Expense Benefit 0.00 0.00
63011.07 |Buildings SECC 0.00 0.00
63071.01 |Tech & Equip Office Furn 1,000.00 1,000.00
63071.02 |Tech & Equip Other Equipment 9,250.00 W
Tech and Equipment - Fund Reserve 0.00 0.00
63072.00 [Vehicles General Purchase 0.00 0.00
63013.03 |Infrastructure - Telecommunications 0.00 0.00
63073.00 |[Other Improv / Well Projects 0.00 0.00
64010 Travel 6,000.00 9,750.00
64011.00 [Schools of Instruction General 15,000.00 | 500000 |
64011.02 |Schools of Instruction Regional 15,000.00 25,000.00
64014.00 |Employee Development General 400.00 400.00
64014.02 |Employee Development Empl PRIDE 75.00 75.00
64014.03 |Employee Dev - Recognition 500.00 500.00
64015 |Public Notices 35000 |- 150,00 |
64016 Memberships 600.00 2,650.00
64018.01 [Maintenance Vehicles 5,000.00 12,500.00
64018.02 |[Maintenance Buildings 4,000.00 4,000.00
64018.03 |Maintenance Equipment 2,500.00 5,500.00
64018.04 |Maintenance Computer Software 17,000.00 18,000.00
64018.05 [Maint Vehicles - Wash and Detail 0.00 20.00
64018.07 |Tower Site Maintenance 0.00 0.00
64018.08 |Radio System Maintenance 0.00 0.00
Radio Device Maintenance 0.00 0.00
64021.01 |Data Processing Hardware 2,800.00
64027 Postage & Shipping 100.00
64028.03 |Telephone Cellular 5,000.00

FY25 Amendment_Combined budget draft



Page 3 of 4

X~

Scott County EMA and SECC Budget Request < EMERGENCY
Y 2026 \MANAGEMENT

Account EMA Budget | EMA Amend

Number Account Description 2025 2025
64028.05 |Telephone Other 1,600.00 6,300.00
64031.01 |Utilities Electric 0.00 0.00
64031.02 |Utilities Propane 0.00 0.00
64031.03 |Utilities Natural Gas 0.00 750.00
64031.0? |Utilities Electric Towers 0.00 0.00
64031.04 |Utilities Water 0.00 0.00
64031.05 |Utilities Water Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00
64031.06 |Utilities Sewer 0.00 0.00
64031.07 |Utilities Sewer Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00
64031.08 |Electric Misc 0.00 0.00
64032 Commercial Services 0.00 0.00
64033.03 |Rent Lease Tower Site 0.00 0.00
64037 Professional Services 0.00 0.00
64037.03 |Professional Services Strategic Planning 0.00 3,210.00
64040 Contingency 3,000.00 3,000.00
64042 Recruitment 0.00 0.00
64055.00 |Insurance Premiums Default 6,600.00 7,400.00
64055.02 [Insurance Premiums Workers Comp 0.00 0.00
64055.04 |Insurance Premiums Property Liability 0.00 0.00
64055.06 |Insurance Premiums Prof Liability 0.00 0.00
64058 Unemployment Compensation 0.00 0.00
64114.01 |800 MHz Access Fees 0.00 0.00
64114.03 |800 MHz Maintenance Costs 0.00 0.00
64134.00 |Internet Line Charges 0.00 0.00
64149 Other Expense 0.00 0.00
64175.00 |Disaster Preparedness Remediation w
66012.00 |[Supplies General 4,500.00 5,000.00
66012.02 |Supplies Office Printing 1,000.00 1,500.00
66012.03 |Supplies Clothing 1,200.00 1,200.00
66021.08 |Supplies Inventory Stockpile 0.00 0.00
66015.00 |Periodicals and Subscriptions 200.00 200.00
66016.01 [Vehicle Supplies Fuels & Lubricants 2,300.00 W
66016.02 |Vehicle Supplies Parts 800.00 800.00
67010 Principal on Indebtedness 0.00 0.00
67011 Interest on Indebtedness 0.00 0.00

Total EXPENSE 592,175.00 618,455.00

Chk Total

FY25 Amendment_Combined budget draft



Page 4 of 4

w =y

Scott County EMA and SECC Budget Request  » E”ERgEEﬂEcA’;T
FY 2026 SCOTT COUNTY
Account EMA Budget | EMA Amend
Number Account Description 2025 2025
FUND BALANCE
REV Total: 492,425.00 558,610.23
EXP Total: 592,175.00 618,455.00
+/-1 -99,750.00 -59,844.77
Beginning Fund Balance 205,402.20 205,402.20
Ending Fund Balancei 105,652.20 145,557.43
Total Fund expenditures: 99,750.00 59,844.77

A reminder that $100,000 is
budgeted under disaster
remediation (64175) for

spending authority to support
disaster operations.

This amount needs to be
removed to see accurate fund
balance for EMA.

EFB - Projections: $245,557.43

FY25 Amendment_Combined budget draft




Combined

SECC &
EMA



¥~

Scott County EMA and SECC Budget Request <~ EMERGENCY
FY 2026 @%ggg”ugyr SCOTT (Egl:llERGENCY COMMU}\IICATIONS CENTER
38k ) .
Account SECC Budget | EMA Budget | Initial Budget SECC Amend EMA Amend | Total Amend
Number Account Description 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025
REVENUE

42118 State of Iowa E911 Program 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00
42119 Governor's Traffic Safety Bureau 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
42163.01 |[Federal (FEMA) EMPG 0.00 39,000.00 39,000.00 0.00 39,000.00 39,000.00
42163.02_|Federal (FEMA) HMEP-T 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 [W0000 | 000
42163.03 |Federal (FEMA) HMEP-P 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
42163.04 |Federal (FEMA) HMEP-E 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
42163.05 |Federal (FEMA) Hazard Mitigation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  |"2550000 | 25,500.00
42163.06 |[Federal (FEMA) PA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
42163.07 [State (HSEMD) PA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
43423 Build America Bond IRS Interest Subsidy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
43400.00 |[Grant Project Default 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
43432.03 [COVID-19 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
43435.00 [Homeland Security Grant Program 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

43707.00 |FEMA - Homeland Securii 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

43809 Reimbursements from Scott County 9,200,000.00 379,125.00 | 9,579,125.00 9,200,000.00 379,125.00 | 9,579,125.00
43809.01 [Reimbursements from Scott County - Cap 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
45051.00 [Sale of Stockpile 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
46035.00 [Professional Services to Others 0.00 18,000.00 18,000.00 0.00 18,000.00 18,000.00
Interest 122,500.00 10,800.00 133,300.00 122,500.00 10,600.00 133,100.00
47012.00 (Buildings Rent 21,000.00 0.00 21,000.00 21,000.00 0.00 21,000.00
P-25 Access Fees 40,000.00 0.00 40,000.00 40,000.00 0.00 40,000.00
48121.00 [Refunds & Reimbursement Default 250.00 500.00 750.00 250.00 16,635.23
48121.04 [Refunds and Reimbursements - Exelon 0.00 42,000.00 42,000.00 0.00 70,000.00
48121.05 [Refunds and Reimbursements - DAEC 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
48151.07 [Refunds and Reimbursements - COVID 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Page 1 of 6

FY25 Amendment_Combined budget draft




¥~

Scott County EMA and SECC Budget Request <~ EMERGENCY
FY 2026 @%ggg”ugyr SCOTT EZI:AERGENCY COMMU}\IICATIONS CENTER
7} o ©r
Account SECC Budget | EMA Budget | Initial Budget SECC Amend EMA Amend | Total Amend
Number Account Description 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025
48118 Employee Jury Duty 50.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 0.00 50.00
49011.00 [Sale of Vehicle Asset 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total| 9,395,800.00 492,425.00 9,888,225.00 9,395,800.00 558,610.23 9,954,410.23
chk total 9,888,225.00 9,954,410.23

Page 2 of 6

FY25 Amendment_Combined budget draft




¥~

Scott County EMA and SECC Budget Request <~ EMERGENCY
FY 2026 @%gﬁ)”ugyr SCOTT E:‘I:AERGENCY COMMU}\IICATIONS CENTER
et L3 ©r
Account SECC Budget | EMA Budget | Initial Budget SECC Amend EMA Amend | Total Amend
Number Account Description 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025
EXPENSES
61010.01 |Salaries Regular 3,996,360.00 257,950.00 4,254,310.00 | S 3,800,000.00 4,057,950.00
61015.00 |Salaries Overtime Default 215,000.00 1,200.00 216,200.00 355,000.00 355,500.00
61030 Shift Differential 41,029.00 0.00 41,029.00 41,029.00 0.00 41,029.00
61065.00 |Separation Compensation 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,337.20 6,500.00 8,837.20
61068 Bonus Pay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
62002 Health/Medical Benefits 890,634.00 81,000.00 971,634.00 890,634.00 971,634.00
62003 Social Security (FICA) 307,275.00 19,700.00 326,975.00 301,250.00 320,950.00
62004 Retirement (IPERS) 398,407.00 24,500.00 422,907.00 390,596.00 415,096.00
62007 Deferred Compensation Allowance 32,200.00 1,900.00 34,100.00 32,200.00 1,900.00 34,100.00
62010 Meal Reimbursement (IRS) 750.00 150.00 900.00 750.00 150.00 900.00
62014 Moving Expense Benefit 0.00 0.00 0.00 977.34 0.00 977.34
63011.07 |Buildings SECC 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
63071.01 |Tech & Equip Office Furn 10,000.00 1,000.00 11,000.00 30,000.00 1,000.00 31,000.00
63071.02_|Tech & Equip Other Equipment 437,000.00 9,250.00 | 446,250.00 | 437,000.00 [WN42501600( 441,250.00
Tech and Equipment - Fund Reserve 300,000.00 0.00 300,000.00 300,000.00 0.00 300,000.00

63072.00 |Vehicles General Purchase 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
63013.03 |Infrastructure - Telecommunications 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,723.22 0.00 17,723.22
63073.00 |Other Improv / Well Projects 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
64010 Travel 25,000.00 6,000.00 31,000.00 25,000.00 9,750.00 34,750.00
64011.00 |Schools of Instruction General 30,000.00 15,000.00 | 45,000.00 30,000.00  |[I5,000:00° 35,000.00
64011.02 |Schools of Instruction Regional 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00
64014.00 |Employee Development General 3,200.00 400.00 3,600.00 3,200.00 400.00 3,600.00
64014.02 |Employee Development Empl PRIDE 750.00 75.00 825.00 750.00 75.00 825.00
64014.03 |Employee Dev - Recognition 2,600.00 500.00 3,100.00 2,600.00 500.00 3,100.00
64015 [Public Notices 275.00 350.00 625.00 27500  |45000 | 42500

Page 3 of 6

FY25 Amendment_Combined budget draft




¥~

Scott County EMA and SECC Budget Request <~ EMERGENCY
FY 2026 @%ggg”uﬁyr SCOTT (Egl:llERGENCY COMMU}\IICATIONS CENTER
38k ) .

Account SECC Budget | EMA Budget | Initial Budget SECC Amend EMA Amend | Total Amend

Number Account Description 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025
64016 Memberships 5,500.00 600.00 6,100.00 5,500.00 2,650.00 8,150.00
64018.01 |Maintenance Vehicles 500.00 5,000.00 5,500.00 500.00 12,500.00 13,000.00
64018.02 |Maintenance Buildings 5,000.00 4,000.00 9,000.00 84,432.00 4,000.00 88,432.00
64018.03 |Maintenance Equipment 76,500.00 2,500.00 79,000.00 76,500.00 5,500.00 82,000.00
64018.04 |Maintenance Computer Software 780,000.00 17,000.00 797,000.00 780,000.00 18,000.00 798,000.00
64018.05 |Maint Vehicles - Wash and Detalil 250.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 20.00 270.00
64018.07 |Tower Site Maintenance 14,500.00 0.00 14,500.00 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00
64018.08 |Radio System Maintenance 240,000.00 0.00 240,000.00 240,000.00 0.00 240,000.00

Radio Device Maintenance 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00

64021.01 |Data Processing Hardware 0.00 2,800.00 2,800.00 0.00 1,000.00
64027 Postage & Shipping 200.00 100.00 300.00 200.00 300.00
64028.03 |Telephone Cellular 6,500.00 5,000.00 11,500.00 6,500.00 11,500.00
64028.05 |Telephone Other 33,000.00 1,600.00 34,600.00 33,000.00 6,300.00 39,300.00
64031.01 |Utilities Electric 132,614.00 0.00 132,614.00 142,137.67 0.00 142,137.67
64031.02 |Utilities Propane 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00
64031.03 [Utilities Natural Gas 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 750.00
64031.0? |Utilities Electric Towers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
64031.04 [Utilities Water 2,400.00 0.00 2,400.00 2,400.00 0.00 2,400.00
64031.05 |Utilities Water Miscellaneous 850.00 0.00 850.00 850.00 0.00 850.00
64031.06 |Utilities Sewer 1,400.00 0.00 1,400.00 1,400.00 0.00 1,400.00
64031.07 |Utilities Sewer Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
64031.08 |Electric Misc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
64032 Commercial Services 290,000.00 0.00 290,000.00 290,000.00 0.00 290,000.00
64033.03 |Rent Lease Tower Site 12,800.00 0.00 12,800.00 12,800.00 0.00 12,800.00
64037 Professional Services 340,000.00 0.00 340,000.00 340,000.00 0.00 340,000.00
64037.03 |Professional Services Strategic Planning 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,210.00 3,210.00
64040 Contingency 15,000.00 3,000.00 18,000.00 15,000.00 3,000.00 18,000.00
64042 Recruitment 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,441.72 0.00 1,441.72

Page 4 of 6

FY25 Amendment_Combined budget draft




¥~

Scott County EMA and SECC Budget Request <~ EMERGENCY
FY 2026 @%ggg”uﬁyr SCOTT F:‘I:AERGENCY COMMU}\IICATIONS CENTER
(2] L3 .
Account SECC Budget | EMA Budget | Initial Budget SECC Amend EMA Amend | Total Amend
Number Account Description 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025
64055.00 |Insurance Premiums Default 0.00 6,600.00 6,600.00 0.00 7,400.00 7,400.00
64055.02 |Insurance Premiums Workers Comp 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00
64055.04 |Insurance Premiums Property Liability 82,000.00 0.00 82,000.00 82,650.00 0.00 82,650.00
64055.06 |Insurance Premiums Prof Liability 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
64058 Unemployment Compensation 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
64114.01 |800 MHz Access Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
64114.03 |800 MHz Maintenance Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
64134.00 |Internet Line Charges 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
64149 Other Expense 200.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 0.00 200.00
64175.00 |Disaster Preparedness Remediation 0.00  |S00/000:000 100,000.00 0.00 [100,000:00 100,000.00
66012.00 |Supplies General 25,000.00 4,500.00 29,500.00 23,000.00 5,000.00 28,000.00
66012.02 |Supplies Office Printing 5,100.00 1,000.00 6,100.00 7,100.00 1,500.00 8,600.00
66012.03 |Supplies Clothing 0.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00 1,200.00
66021.08 |Supplies Inventory Stockpile 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
66015.00 |Periodicals and Subscriptions 250.00 200.00 450.00 250.00 200.00 450.00
66016.01 |Vehicle Supplies Fuels & Lubricants 400.00 2,300.00 2,700.00 400.00 |"2.00000 | 2,400.00
66016.02 |Vehicle Supplies Parts 0.00 800.00 800.00 0.00 800.00 800.00
67010 Principal on Indebtedness 637,500.00 0.00 637,500.00 637,500.00 0.00 637,500.00
67011 Interest on Indebtedness 111,800.00 0.00 111,800.00 111,800.00 0.00 111,800.00
Total EXPENSE 9,623,244.00 592,175.00 : 10,215,419.00 : 9,699,633.15 618,455.00 :@ 10,318,088.15
Chk Total 10,215,419.00 10,318,088.15
FUND BALANCE
REV Total: 9,395,800.00 492,425.00 9,888,225.00 9,395,800.00 558,610.23 9,954,410.23
EXP Total: 9,623,244.00 592,175.00 : 10,215,419.00 9,699,633.15 618,455.00 : 10,318,088.15
+/-i  -227,444.00 -99,750.00 -327,194.00 -303,833.15 -59,844.77 -363,677.92

Page 5 of 6

FY25 Amendment_Combined budget draft




¥~

e
Scott County EMA and SECC Budget Request ¥ EMERgEE‘ﬁ,lgA)"r
FY 2026 \ ’SCOTTCOUNTY SCOTT ‘E:?MEHGENZY. COMMLigiCATIONS CENTER
= A
Account SECC Budget | EMA Budget | Initial Budget SECC Amend EMA Amend | Total Amend
Number Account Description 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025

Beginning Fund Balance: 3,470,328.58 205,402.20 : 3,675,730.78 3,470,328.58 205,402.20 : 3,675,730.78
Ending Fund Balance: 3,242,884.58 105,652.20 3,348,536.78 3,166,495.43 145,557.43 3,312,052.86

Total Fund expenditures 227,444.00 99,750.00 327,194.00 303,833.15 59,844.77 363,677.92

Page 6 of 6

A reminder that $100,000 is
budgeted under disaster
remediation (64175) for

spending authority to support

disaster operations.

This amount needs to be
removed to see accurate fund
balance for EMA.

FY25 Amendment_Combined budget draft




Waiting on Affidavit, but this was sent at proof of publishing
until the affidavit can be provided.

AN EDITION OF THE QUAD-CITY TIMES

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING - AMENDMENT OF CURRENT BUDGET
Scott County Emergency Management Commission
Fiscal Year July 1, 2024 - June 30, 2025

The Scott County Emergency Management Commission will conduct a public hearing for the purpose of amending the
current budget for fiscal year ending June 30, 2025

Meeting Date/Time: 5/22/2025 06:00 PM

Contact: Brian Payne

Phone: (563) 484-3056

1100 E. 46th Street, Davenport, 1A 52807

Meeting Location: Scott County Emergency Management Agency

There will be no increase in taxes. Any residents or taxpayers will be heard for or against the proposed amendment at the
time and place specified above. A detailed statement of: additional receipts, cash balances on hand at the close of the
preceding fiscal year, and proposed disbursements, both past and anticipated, will be available at the hearing. Budget
amendments are subject to protest. If protest petition requirements are met, the State Appeal Board will hold a local hearing.
For more information, consult https://dom.iowa.gov/local-gov-appeals.

Total Budget as

EXPENDITURES Certified Amendment | Total Budget After Reason

Increase Current Amendment

or Last Amended
Administration and Operations 9,458,421 69,694 9,528,115 | Increased expenses and pass
through funding for events

Capital Outlays 757,250 32,723 789,973 | Adjustments to Capital
Total 10,215,671 102,417 10,318,088

Got a tip?
Send us your news!
Call 563-383-2375
Text 309-644-4165

Email newsroom@qctimes.com
Web qgctimes.com/tip

Times

gctimes.com

Davenport Community Schools

April 2025 Bill Listing

ACE TREE SERVICE Other Purchased
Property 3,600.00

BLICK ART MATERIALS Inventory
1,054.89

CRAWFORD HEATING & COOLING CO
INC Construction Services 75,004.79
DAVENPORT ELECTRIC CONTRACT CO
Other Purchased Property 4,739.16
DOORS INC Other Purchased Property
1,375.00

EAI EDUCATION INC Other General
Supplies 1,119.80

EASTERN IOWA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Professional Svcs. 4,545.00

FISHER SCIENTIFIC EDUCATION
Instructional Supplies 231.78

GOPHER SPORT Other General Supplies
1,692.35

IMEG CORP Construction Services
1,037.50

J B ROBERTSON CONSTRUCTION INC
Building Construction Sup 48,482.43
LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS
Instructional Supplies 55.07

PYRAMID SCHOOL PRODUCTS
Inventory 1,020.70

RAYNOR DOOR CO INC Other
Purchased Property 915.00
REALITYWORKS INC Other Equipment
2,325.71

RIVER BEND TRANSIT Private Contractor
85,706.29

TERRACON CONSULTING INC Other
Purchased Property 32,198.00

TNT TUCKPOINTING Other Purchased
Property 27,794.00

TRI-CITY ELECTRIC CO Other Purchased
Property 15,098.52

TRUENORTH COMPANIES LC Other
Professional Servic 4,500.00

VERA FRENCH MENTAL HEALTH CTR
INC Professional Sves. 550.00
WOODWARD GRANGER SCHOOL
Tuition to LEA 12,918.09

ALLTOWN BUS SERVICE Private
Contractor 693,301.38

BLICK ART MATERIALS Instructional
Supplies 143.63

COMMUNICATIONS ENGINEERING CO
(CEC)Building Construction Sup 6,562.27
CRAWFORD HEATING & COOLING CO
INC Building Maintenance 25,291.50
DAVENPORT ELECTRIC CONTRACT CO
Other Purchased Property 22,254.24
DOORS INC Building Maintenance
310.00

KELLY CONSTRUCTION OF DAV INC
Other Purchased Property 143,091.00
MIDWEST COMPUTER PRODUCTS INC
Other Equipment 3,396.00

PAPER CORPORATION Inventory 875.40
PYRAMID SCHOOL PRODUCTS
Inventory 1,239.00

RIVER BEND TRANSIT Private Contractor
35,678.49

TRI-CITY ELECTRIC CO Other Purchased
Property 19,810.94

VERA FRENCH MENTAL HEALTH CTR
INC Professional Svcs. 1,813.66

4 IMPRINT Other General Supplies
643.47

ACCO UNLIMITED CORPORATION
Repair, maint, custod sup 1,714.00
AIRGAS, INC. Other Equipment 471.51
ALL AMERICAN SPORTS CORP Other
General Supplies 768.03

ANDERSONS Other General Supplies
1,848.41

BREEDLOVE SPORTING GOODS INC
Other General Supplies 2,598.01

BSN SPORTS Instructional Supplies
2,675.00

CRISIS PREVENTION INSTITUTE INC
Professional Svcs. 900.00

CROWN TROPHY Other General
Supplies 2,742.91

DAVENPORT PRINTING CO INC Other
General Supplies 671.00

EBIX INC Other Purchased Prof Svc
4,912.00

EDUCATION WEEK Professional Svcs.
97.00

FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC Other General
Supplies 306.05

GETZ FIRE EQUIPMENT CO Food &
Nutrition Purch Sv 926.30

GRAINGER INC Instructional Supplies
96.73

HERFF JONES Other General Supplies
920.50

INQUIREHIRE Other Professional Servic
2,887.10

IOWA ILLINOIS TERMITE AND PEST
CONT Building Maintenance 2,240.57

J W PEPPER Other General Supplies
165.60

LIBRARY STORE INC Professional
Supplies 216.76

MISSISSIPPI VALLEY FAIR INC Other
Purchased Prof Svc 500.00
MULCHSCAPERS LLC Other General
Supplies 27.50

ORIENTAL TRADING CO Other General
Supplies 75.08

REALLY GOOD STUFF Instructional
Supplies 65.99

SCHOLASTIC BOOK FAIRS Other
General Supplies 764.72

SCHOLASTIC INC Other General
Supplies 575.00

SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATION Other
General Supplies 26.15

SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLY INC Inventory
796.46

SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC Instructional
Supplies 2,670.85

SONOVA USA INC Other Equipment
2,264.20

TEMPLES SPORTING GOODS/ADCRAFT
Other General Supplies 648.00
TEXTBOOK WAREHOUSE INC Resale
Inventory Consumed 398.80

VEX ROBOTICS INC Instructional
Supplies 482.73

VOSS LIGHTING Inventory 1,228.00
WEST MUSIC Other General Supplies
15,389.32

CROWN TROPHY Other General
Supplies 883.90

GLOBAL SECURITY SERVICES-IA LTD
Other Purch Personnel Svc 3,094.00
ALL AMERICAN SPORTS CORP Other
General Supplies 11,435.50
ARMSTRONG SYSTEMS Office Supplies
2,603.58

BREEDLOVE SPORTING GOODS INC
Other General Supplies 697.20

BSN SPORTS Other General Supplies
186.00

DAVENPORT PRINTING CO INC Official/
Administrative 1,120.06

EBIX INC Other Purchased Prof Svc
5,364.00

GENESIS HOME MEDICAL EQUIPMENT
Other Equipment 5,275.43

GLOBAL INDUSTRIAL EQUIPMENT
Other General Supplies 4,557.60

GREAT LAKES SPORTS Other General
Supplies 1,902.64

INQUIREHIRE Other Professional Servic
1,433.90

INSTITUTE FOR MULTI SENSORY ED
Instructional Supplies 159.71

IOWA ILLINOIS TERMITE AND PEST
CONT Building Maintenance 1,353.36

MISSISSIPPI VALLEY FAIR INC Other
Purchased Prof Svc 2,000.00
MULCHSCAPERS LLC Other General
Supplies 82.50

ORIENTAL TRADING CO Other General
Supplies 521.40

OUTHOUSE Other Purchased Prof Svc
720.00

PAN-O-GOLD BAKING CO Purchased
Food 7,095.04

RAPTOR TECHNOLOGIES INC Other
General Supplies 1,060.00

READ NATURALLY Other Equipment
320.00

SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLY INC Inventory
3,204.50

SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC Other General
Supplies 301,823.61

SONOVA USA INC Instructional
Instrument 2,158.64

TEMPLES SPORTING GOODS/ADCRAFT
Other General Supplies 289.19

WEST MUSIC Other General Supplies
40,938.25

WILSON LANGUAGE TRAINING CORP
Professional Svcs. 8,235.00

ASCENTRA CREDIT UNION Misc Deduct
Payable 32,039.97

COLLECTION SERVICES CENTER Misc
Deduct Payable 4,440.94

ECHOLS, STEPHEN Misc Deduct
Payable 240.80

ILLINOIS STATE DISBURSEMENT Misc
Deduct Payable 1,038.80

IOWA AMERICAN WATER CO Water/
Sewer 16,253.06

IOWA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES
RETIREMENT IPERS Payable 475,155.91
MEDIACOM Computer Based Comm/
Inter 469.90

METRO FIBERNET LLC Computer Based
Comm/Inter 4,142.25

POLK COUNTY SHERIFF Misc Deduct
Payable 764.70

SCOTT COUNTY SHERIFF Misc Deduct
Payable 1,006.87

U S CELLULAR Cell Phone-Non Office
5,256.16

ASCENTRA CREDIT UNION Misc Deduct
Payable 2,800.56

COLLECTION SERVICES CENTER Misc
Deduct Payable 2,400.59

ECHOLS, STEPHEN Misc Deduct
Payable 224.96

IOWA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE Misc
Deduct Payable 25.00

IOWA DISTRICT COURT Misc Deduct
Payable 100.00

IOWA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES
RETIREMENT IPERS Payable 64,479.95
POLK COUNTY SHERIFF Misc Deduct
Payable 551.85

SCOTT COUNTY SHERIFF Misc Deduct
Payable 605.86

ADVANCED BUSINESS SYSTEMS Office
Supplies 68.00

AERCOR INC Other Equipment 59,322.70
AGPARTS WORLDWIDE INC Other
Purchased Property 1,021.35

AHLERS & COONEY PC Lawyer/
Negotiation Specia 963.00

ALEXANDER, JULIE CHARLENE In
District Travel 215.50

ALL IN 1 FUN Other Purchased Prof Svc
149.00

ALLIANT IES UTILITIES Electricity
7,972.30

ALLIED SERVICES LLC Other Purchased
Prof Svc 9,133.69

ANDERSEN, CHRISTA ANN Out of
District Travel 68.00

APPLE Inventory 8,880.00

AVEANNA HEALTHCARE Doctor, Dentist,
other Me 5,680.78

AWARDS PROGRAM SERVICES INC
Instructional Supplies 367.00

BALDRY, MEGAN S Out of District Travel
498.80

BARNEY JR, WILLIE B Out of District
Travel 219.88

BARR, BRIANNE Out of District Travel
321.55

BARRY G ROBERTSON Other General
Supplies 125.00

BASHAM, ASHLEY In District Travel
155.55

BATES-HEITHOFF, LORI LYNN Out of
District Travel 612.80

BAXTER, LISA L In District Travel 44.45
BEDFORD FREEMAN & WORTH
Instructional Supplies 16,638.43

BI STATE MASONRY INC Other
Purchased Property 11,746.00

BILL BRUCE BUILDERS Construction
Services 2,851,735.70

BLICK & BLICK OIL INC Diesel 5,273.67
BOLDT, CHELSEY In District Travel
134.90

BORCHER, CATHERINE ANN Out of
District Travel 60.80

BRAY ASSOCIATES ARCHITECTS INC
Architect 165,330.00

BRIAN GAUNT PH D Contracted Training
Provi 3,375.00

BRIAN PHILLIPS Professional Svcs.
200.00

BRIDGEVIEW COMMUNITY MENTAL
HEALTH Professional Svcs. 245.00
BROAD REACH BOOKS Library Books
405.22

BROAD REACH BOOKS Library Books
289.04

BRODART CO Other General Supplies
314.68

BROWN, ANDREA Out of District Travel
54.40

BURNS, MEGAN L Instructional Svcs.
560.00

CAM COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Tuition to LEA 1,129.12

CAMELOT THERAPEUTIC SCHOOLS
LLC Tuition To AEA's within S 46,076.12
CAMPBELL, DIANE Out of District Travel
176.60

CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CO INC
Other Equipment 16,502.90

CARLOS FETTERER Other Purchased
Prof Svc 1,020.00

CDW GOVERNMENT INC Technology
related hardwa 785.27

CENGAGE LEARNING Instructional
Supplies 23,137.78
CHARACTERSTRONG LLC Professional
Sves. 26,450.00

CHEF WORKS INC Other General
Supplies 174.40

CHRIS LONG In District Travel 32.40
CITY OF BUFFALO Water/Sewer 4,622.48
CITY OF DAVENPORT Sewer 11,656.10
CITY OF WALCOTT Sewer 722.37
CLAYTON RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT
Tuition to LEA 50,693.44

CLINTON COMMUNITY SCHOOL DIST
Tuition to LEA 11,989.80

CLINTON HIGH SCHOOL Student Entry
Fees 475.00

CLYMER, KATIA Out of District Travel
498.80

CMC NEPTUNE LLC Other General
Supplies 1,995.00

COLLEGE COMMUNITY SCHOOLS
Tuition to LEA 16,812.02

COLTS YOUTH ORGANIZATION
Instructional Supplies 2,950.00
COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC Other
Professional Servic 123.49

COMMON CHORD Other Purchased Prof

J W PEPPER Other General Supplies 6.90 Svc 146.00

CONCENTRA OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH
CTRS Employee Physicals 2,761.00
CONNOR COMPANY Other General
Supplies 3,484.61

COUNCIL FOR ECONOMIC EDUCATION
Other General Supplies 86.90

CRAIG PEEKENSCHNEIDER
Nonemployee athletic & ot 30.00
DANIEL IOSSI District Checks for Ins P
707.00

DANIELLE THEIS CONSULTING
Instructional Svcs. 6,384.16

DANMAR PRODUCTS Other Equipment
401.25

DAO, YEN In District Travel 96.30

DAVID LEWIS Nonemployee athletic &
ot 15.00

DEPT OF INSPECTIONS APPEALS &
LICEN Building Maintenance 600.00
DISMER, WAYNE R In District Travel
214.55

DOBBELS, CONI JO In District Travel
419.80

DRISCOLL, BENJAMIN Out of District
Travel 80.00

DURANT COMMUNITY SCHOOL DIST
Tuition to LEA 84,682.30

ECONOMY ARCHITECTURAL SHEET
METAL Construction Services 66,669.10
ENGINEERED FLOORS COMMERCIAL
DIVISI Other Purchased Property
6,494.65

ENTERPRISE RENT A CAR Other
Purchased Prof Svc 3,208.57
EVERYDAY HEROS CPR Other
Purchased Prof Svc 65.00

EWE CAN CAM LLC Other General
Supplies 426.00

FARM TEK Other Equipment 18,284.80
FINE ARTS OUTFITTERS LLC
Instructional Supplies 83.96

FLYNN, JON THOMAS Out of District
Travel 90.99

FOLLETT CONTENT SOLUTIONS LLC
Library Books 746.08

GARNICA, MICHAEL JOSEPH In District
Travel 127.50

GARRETSON, JERI Out of District Travel
216.00

GEYER INSTRUCTIONAL PRODUCTS
Inventory 1,227.66

GREAT WESTERN SUPPLY CO Other
General Supplies 179.20

GREEN, THOMAS M In District Travel
61.70

GREER, KATHRYN In District Travel
118.00

HAAS, NICOLE Other General Supplies
59.30

HALE PRINTING Other General Supplies
339.50

HALE, KATHRYN LYNN In District Travel
60.00

HARPER, JUSTIN In District Travel 50.75
HASS, BETSY In District Travel 66.45
HAST, ELAINE KAY In District Travel
111.10

HOLEMAN, DONNA Out of District Travel
68.00

HOMETOWN MECHANICAL INC Other
Purchased Property 14,126.00
HOWARD, DEBORAH In District Travel
236.25

HUB INTERNATIONAL Building/Property
Insuran 311,846.31

HYGIENIC LABORATORY Equipment
Repair Service 29.00

IA HS BASEBALL COACHES ASSOC
Other General Supplies 125.00

IA IL TAYLOR INSULATION INC Other
General Supplies 4,426.30

IFCSE Professional Svcs. 200.00
INCLUSIVE TLC Instructional Supplies
105.00

IOWA ASSOC SCHOOL BUSINESS
OFFICIAL Other Purchased Prof Svc
490.00

IOWA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
GEAR UP Grant 16,530.98

IOWA DEPT OF HEALTH & HUMAN
SERVICE Medicaid Payable 109,076.58
IOWA HIGH SCHOOL MUSIC ASSOC
Student & Staff Admission 250.00

IOWA TESTING PROGRAMS Professional
Svcs. 33,548.00

IOWA VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION
SERV Cash With Fiscal Agents 71,191.69
ISTE Professional Svcs. 21,118.00

ITEK INTERPRETING SOLUTIONS LLC
Other Professional Servic 5,277.88
JANSEN, KARLIE In District Travel 35.25
JENSEN, MARIAH Out of District Travel
498.80

JUSTIN BRADLEY GORDON COOK
Nonemployee athletic & ot 200.00

K & K HARDWARE Other General
Supplies 512.50

KAREN STOCKING Nonemployee athletic
& ot 25.00

KATHLEEN TEMMING Contracted
Training Provi 5,355.00

KEPPY, TRACY KAY In District Travel
37.40

KIMBERLY ROAD SELF STORAGE
Professional Svcs. 5,393.28

KLINE SEWER & DRAIN Building
Maintenance 390.00

LAIRD PIANO TUNING Instructional
Instrument 96.00

LARSON BAND INSTRUMENT REPAIR
Other General Supplies 30.00

LEIKYNA, TAYLOR (KASIA) Other General
Supplies 32.09

LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC
Instructional Supplies 359.07

LINN-MAR COMMUNITY SCHOOL
DISTRICT Tuition to LEA 5,018.68
LOFFREDO GARDENS INC. Purchased
Food 24,211.05

LOGO PRO LLC Other General Supplies
3,619.10

LOTZ, TIFFANY In District Travel 31.30
LOWES HOME CENTER Inventory 218.96
MAKERBOT INDUSTRIES LLC
Instructional Supplies 580.49
MAQUOKETA COMMUNITY SCHOOLS
Tuition to LEA 5,247.18
MATTERHACKERS INC Other Equipment
1,557.00

MCCABE, ASHLY Out of District Travel
321.70

MCFATE, KELLEEN Out of District Travel
129.20

MEDIAPOLIS COMMUNITY SCHOOL
DISTRIC Tuition to LEA 5,313.60
MENARDS Instructional Supplies 587.15
MEYER, AMY Out of District Travel
132.30

MIDWEST EDUCATIONAL FURNISHINGS
Repair, maint, custod sup 233.80
MINNESOTA CLAY CO Instructional
Supplies 341.53

MISSISSIPPI BEND AEA Other General
Supplies 375,634.44

MULGREW OIL & PROPANE CO Diesel
9,849.67

MUSIC THEATRE INTERNATIONAL Other
General Supplies 433.56

NAHANT MARSH Other Purchased Prof
Svc 675.00

NASCO EDUCATION LLC Instructional
Supplies 46.20

NASCO EDUCATION LLC Instructional
Supplies 14.88

NATIONAL EDUCATION EQUITY LAB INC
Professional Svcs. 2,000.00

NEAL, SHANNON Out of District Travel
229.00

NELSON, SARAH B In District Travel
39.30

NETTING PROFESSIONALS LLC Other

General Supplies 6,160.00

NEYRINCK, ANDRE In District Travel

263.34

NON-EMERGENCY MEDICAL

TRANSPORT INC Private Contractor

2,800.00

OLSEN, COURTNEY Out of District Travel

484.50

ONE STEP INC Other General Supplies
0.00

OTT, SARAH Out of District Travel 216.00
PAPA JOHNS PIZZA Purchased Food
12,427.50

PAUL HEIN Nonemployee athletic & ot
517.00

PEPSI COLA BOTTLING CO OF DAV
Other General Supplies 708.88

PER MAR SECURITY AND RESEARCH
CORP Building Maintenance 3,857.47
PERFORMANCE FOOD GROUP INC
Purchased Food 138,618.60

PETTY CASH In District Travel 157.35
PITNEY BOWES Other Purchased
Property 1,000.89

PLEASANT VALLEY COMM SCHOOLS
Tuition to LEA 72,882.98

POWER SCHOOL GROUP LLC
Technology related softwa 19,889.64
PRAIRIE FARMS DAIRY INC Purchased
Food 29,857.93

PRICE, BRIAN In District Travel 49.55
PRINTING STORE Other General
Supplies 120.00

RAGAN MECHANICAL Other Purchased
Property 851.59

RATHJE, SUSAN P In District Travel 58.80
RIVER CITY POWER WASH Food &
Nutrition Purch Sv 5,918.00

ROEHM, KELLY K Out of District Travel
498.80

ROTARY CLUB OF DAVENPORT Dues
and Fees 2,110.00

SAMPSON FENCE COMPANY Furniture
and Fixtures 98,082.60

SCHLICHTING, MARK D In District Travel
235.15

SCHNECKLOTH, ANTHONY J Out of
District Travel 357.74

SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS OF IOWA
Dues and Fees 125.00

SCHOOLS IN LLC Furniture and Fixtures
35,778.31

SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR COMPANY
Other Purchased Property 1,916.04
SCHWARTZHOFF, AMANDA JOY In
District Travel 592.45

SCHWARTZLOSE, MEREDITH L Student
Entry Fees 250.00

SCOTT COUNTY DECATEGORIZATION
PROGR Professional Svcs. 9,743.72
SCREENCASTIFY LLC Technology
related softwa 30.98

SELECTIVE INSURANCE COMPANY

- FLOOD Building/Property Insuran
75,793.00

SHAFFIER, EMMA ROSE In District Travel
95.80

SOLON HIGH SCHOOL Student Entry
Fees 125.00

SPANGENBERG, RACHEL ANN Out of
District Travel 545.60

SPECIAL SUPPLIES Other Equipment
39.99

ST AMBROSE UNIVERSITY Other
General Supplies 300.00

STERLING, ROCHELLE In District Travel
150.00

STOREY KENWORTHY Inventory 427.35
SWEETWATER SOUND LLC Other
General Supplies 1,287.00

THEMES & VARIATIONS Other General
Supplies 200.00

THOMPSON, KELLY Instructional
Supplies 274.22

THOMPSON, MAKENZIE Out of District
Travel 216.00

THURSTON, SHELLY In District Travel

85.00

TIMBERLINE BILLING SERVICE LLC
Technical Services 15,331.73

TNT SCHOOL SUPPLIES INC Other
General Supplies 241.15

TOTS 2 TEENS TRANSPORT LLC Private
Contractor 164.50

TRANE US INC Building Maintenance
4,017,860.42

TRIMBLE, MELISSA L In District Travel
121.90

TROPHY WORLD Office Supplies 567.20
UNITED RENTALS Construction Services
3,707.00

UNITYPOINT AT HOME Doctor, Dentist,
other Me 10,560.00

UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA Staff
Workshop & Conferen 850.00

VAN FLEET, JENNIFER ELAINE Out of
District Travel 498.80

VERNIER SOFTWARE & TECHNOLOGY,
INC Other General Supplies 614.00
VIBRANT ARENA Student & Staff
Admission 203.84

WASTE COMMISSION OF SCOTT CO
Other Purchased Prof Svc 68.75
WAUKEE COMMUNITY SCHOOLS
Tuition to LEA 5,986.80

WAVERLY SHELL ROCK COMM
SCHOOL Tuition to LEA 26,464.05
WEST HIGH VOCAL BOOSTERS Private
Contractor 4,176.00

WESTERN DUBUQUE HIGH SCHOOL
Student Entry Fees 125.00

WOODHULL OIL CO Diesel 7,998.82
WRIGHT, KAREN Out of District Travel
498.80

ASCENTRA CREDIT UNION Misc Deduct
Payable 2,800.56

COLLECTION SERVICES CENTER Misc
Deduct Payable 2,445.57

ILLINOIS STATE DISBURSEMENT Misc
Deduct Payable 301.59

IOWA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE Misc
Deduct Payable 282.53

IOWA DISTRICT COURT Misc Deduct
Payable 100.00

IOWA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES
RETIREMENT IPERS Payable 96,342.17
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL Rental of
Equipment and V 2,892.01
MIDAMERICAN ENERGY Electricity
80,117.03

MIZEUR, VALERIE Medical Insurance
1,101.72

POLK COUNTY SHERIFF Misc Deduct
Payable 1,050.61

POTTAWATTAMIE COUNTY SHERIFFS
OFFIC Misc Deduct Payable 250.73
SCOTT COUNTY SHERIFF Misc Deduct
Payable 1,117.25

3 GUYS AND A BUS INC Private
Contractor 3,150.00

3E:ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING Other

General Supplies 11,785.80

ACCURACE TIMING SERVICES LLC
Other Purch Personnel Svc 1,000.00
ADVANCED BUSINESS SYSTEMS Other
General Supplies 280.00

AERCOR INC Other Equipment 10,000.00
AGPARTS WORLDWIDE INC Other
Purchased Property 499.55

ALEX MCLELAND Nonemployee athletic
& ot 272.50

ALL IN 1 FUN Other General Supplies
1,003.98

AMERICAN RED CROSS Instructional
Svcs. 145.00

APPLE Inventory 6,480.00
ASKELAND-NAGLE, TAMMY In District
Travel 88.30

ASSUMPTION HIGH SCHOOL Student
Entry Fees 450.00

ATLANTIC COCA COLA BOTTLING CO
Purchased Food 2,354.89

AVEANNA HEALTHCARE Doctor, Dentist,
other Me 5,755.20

BALDRY, MEGAN S In District Travel
174.25

BARRY G ROBERTSON Instructional
Instrument 250.00

BART LEAVENS Nonemployee athletic
& ot 402.90

BAXTER, LISA L Out of District Travel
228.76

BEDFORD FREEMAN & WORTH
Instructional Supplies 8.41
BETTENDORF HIGH SCHOOL Student
Entry Fees 350.00

BILL BRUCE BUILDERS Other Purchased
Property 1,543.13

BLICK & BLICK OIL INC Diesel 9,660.67
BOLAND RECREATION Other General
Supplies 10,539.00

BRAY ASSOCIATES ARCHITECTS INC
Architect 182,020.00

BRET WOODWARD Nonemployee
athletic & ot 244.60

BRIAN GORGE Nonemployee athletic &
ot 194.80

BRIDGEVIEW COMMUNITY MENTAL
HEALTH Professional Svcs. 240.00
BURLINGTON HIGH SCHOOL Student
Entry Fees 100.00

CAMANCHE HIGH SCHOOL Student
Entry Fees 60.00

CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO
Instructional Supplies 117.10

CASEY VIEIRA Nonemployee athletic &
ot 115.00

CASSIDY MOULTON Nonemployee
athletic & ot 222.40

CDW GOVERNMENT INC Other General
Supplies 27.22

CENTRAL DEWITT COMMUNITY
SCHOOLS Student Entry Fees 270.00
CHAD BOHONEK Nonemployee athletic
& ot 272.50

CHAVERA, ERICKA RENEE In District
Travel 43.20

CHRIS LONG Parent Transportation 75.60
CHRISTOPHER CELIUS Nonemployee
athletic & ot 172.50

CIRILO SALINAS Nonemployee athletic
& ot 100.00

CLAPP, ALLISON In District Travel 36.90
CLINTON HIGH SCHOOL Student Entry
Fees 425.00

COMMON CHORD Student Entry Fees
200.00

CONCENTRA OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH
CTRS Employee Physicals 765.00
CORNELL, LEIGH E In District Travel
101.45

CREWS, LISA Out of District Travel
206.80

CULLETT, MORGAN In District Travel
28.40

CURTISS CARTER Other Purch
Personnel Svc 525.00

D & K PRODUCTS Other General
Supplies 4,163.80

DATA MANAGEMENT INC Technology
related softwa 625.11

DAVENPORT PARKS AND RECREATION
Other Purchased Prof Svc 660.00
DAVID POOLE Nonemployee athletic &
ot 387.50

DAVID R POPE Other General Supplies
501.50

DELL WAGNER Nonemployee athletic &
ot 245.06

DEMCO INC Other General Supplies
826.24

DEPT OF INSPECTIONS APPEALS &
LICEN Building Maintenance 2,920.00
DI-ACRO Other Equipment 2,012.00
DUBUQUE HEMPSTEAD Student Entry
Fees 450.00

DURANT COMMUNITY SCHOOL DIST
Student Entry Fees 90.00

ECONOMY ARCHITECTURAL SHEET
METAL Construction Services 28,583.60
EMILIO RODRIGUEZ Professional Svcs.
476.00

EMILY SCHULTZ Preschool Tuition
360.00

EMPOWERING ABILITIES Other General
Supplies 1,035.15

ENRIQUE SANDOVAL Nonemployee
athletic & ot 108.50

EVAN OBERT Other Purch Personnel
Svc 187.50

EVANS, BETH ANN Out of District Travel
202.00

EVANS, TY MICHAEL Tuition To
Community Coll 1,140.00

FAMILY RESOURCES INC Professional
Sves. 750.00

FELIX, ALYSSA In District Travel 77.05
FINN, LAURA MARIE Out of District
Travel 202.00

FOLLETT CONTENT SOLUTIONS LLC
Library Books 885.87

FORD, SHANEY LEE In District Travel
134.60

FRED LEPLEY Other Purch Personnel
Svc 337.50

GABE KNIGHT Nonemployee athletic &
ot 345.00

GEORGE SCHAUB Nonemployee athletic
& ot 107.00

GOUDY, SHELBY DIANE In District Travel
34.60

GREAT WESTERN SUPPLY CO Other
Equipment 5,454.38

GUSTAFSON, DEBRA ANN In District
Travel 77.30

HALE PRINTING Other General Supplies
85.00

HARVEST TECHNOLOGY GROUP Other
Equipment 14,776.15

HAYES, KIMBERLY J In District Travel
69.10

HEISLER, CHRISTINE LEE In District
Travel 27.50

HENRY AYIKEY Nonemployee athletic
& ot 57.50

HMH EDUCATION CO Professional Svcs.
13,687.54

HOLEMAN, DONNA In District Travel
48.20

HOPE COUNSELING Professional Svcs.
625.00

HOWARD, DEBORAH Professional Svcs.
235.00

10SSI, NANCY In District Travel 172.00
IOWA CITY COMMUNITY SCHOOL DIS
Open Enrollments to LEAs 425.79
IOWA HIGH SCHOOL MUSIC ASSOC
Student & Staff Admission 410.00

ITEK INTERPRETING SOLUTIONS LLC
Other Professional Servic 899.00
JEANNINE OMERZA Nonemployee
athletic & ot 108.30

JONATHAN BACKSTROM LLC
Professional Svcs. 975.00

JONATHON CROCKETT Nonemployee
athletic & ot 100.00

KAREN NEWLON Nonemployee athletic
& ot 115.00

KLINE SEWER & DRAIN Building
Maintenance 195.00

LANGUAGE TESTING INTERNATIONAL
INC Instructional Supplies 335.00
LATIMER, TRISHA Instructional Svcs.
560.00

LEGAT ARCHITECTS Architect 4,950.00
LINDA MCNAMARA Nonemployee
athletic & ot 115.00

LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC Other
General Supplies 8,430.93

LIZAK, KRISTIN Out of District Travel
330.50

LONG, ROBERT In District Travel 28.30
LUIS REY GARCIA MANZO Nonemployee
athletic & ot 172.50

MACK, MYCHELE In District Travel 55.20
MARISA MANSFIELD Professional Svcs.
750.00

MARTIN BROTHERS Purchased Food
81,413.18

MCCOLLOUGH, KELLY ELIZABETH In
District Travel 242.35

MECHEM, ERIKA LYNN In District Travel
43.00

MENARDS Instructional Supplies 555.42
MIDAMERICAN ENERGY Other
Purchased Property 4,110.88

MIKE SHAW Nonemployee athletic & ot
150.00

MINNESOTA CLAY CO Other General
Supplies 611.30

MISSISSIPPI BEND AEA Other General
Supplies 367.20

MITCHELL CARTER Professional Svcs.
476.00

MORGAN KETNER Professional Svcs.
1,900.00

MTS CONTRACTING INC Other
Purchased Property 24,475.00
MULGREW OIL & PROPANE CO Diesel
9,478.67

MUSCATINE HIGH SCHOOL Student
Entry Fees 250.00

NAHANT MARSH Student & Staff
Admission 96.00

NATIONAL ART EDUCATION ASSOC
Dues and Fees 95.00

NATIONAL HISTORY DAY IN IOWA
Student & Staff Admission 60.00
NETRIX LLC Technology related softwa
33,760.00

NEWKIRK, RUDI In District Travel 373.50
NGS FILMS AND GRAPHICS Other
Equipment 247,093.68

NORTH SCOTT COMMUNITY SCHOOLS
Tuition to LEA 185,298.00

NORTH SCOTT HIGH SCHOOL Student
Entry Fees 410.00

OLSEN, COURTNEY Out of District Travel
200.00

OVIATT, SAGE District Checks for Ins

P 99.00

PEPPER, JAMES DANIEL In District
Travel 61.40

PEPSI COLA BOTTLING CO OF DAV
Other General Supplies 364.86

PER MAR SECURITY AND RESEARCH
CORP Security 239.70

PETER BERGUM Nonemployee athletic
& ot 172.50

PETTY CASH In District Travel 197.50
PHILLIPS, SAMANTHA In District Travel
103.15

PIGNEY, JAMES Out of District Travel
115.20

PITNEY BOWES Prepaid Expenses
15,000.00

POSEKANY, KEVIN Out of District Travel
80.00

PRAIRIE FARMS DAIRY INC Purchased
Food 29,170.95

PRICE, BRIAN Out of District Travel
194.00

PROFORMA Other Professional Servic
690.60

PROTECH SKILLS INSTITUTE
Instructional Svcs. 661.50

QC COUNSELOR PLC Professional Svcs.
150.00

QC CUSTOM TEES AND MORE Other
General Supplies 7,651.50

QUAD CITIES YOUTH COUNSELING
PLLC Professional Svcs. 1,693.29
QUAD CITY TIMES Other Professional
Servic 1,379.32

RAPIDS REPRODUCTIONS INC Other
Equipment 10.79

RATHJE, SUSAN P Professional Svcs.
253.40

DRUMMOND, REBECCA Out of District
Travel 330.50

RELLER, KAYLA In District Travel 216.20
REVOLUTION COUNSELING SERVICES
Professional Svcs. 320.90

RIVER ACTION INC Student & Staff
Admission 540.00

ROBERT ROGAN Nonemployee athletic
& ot 115.00

ROTARY CLUB OF DAVENPORT Dues
and Fees 1,055.00

RYAN SADDLER Nonemployee athletic
& ot 65.00

S J SMITH WELDING SUPPLY Rental of
Equipment and V 2,480.25

SAMPSON FENCE COMPANY Furniture
and Fixtures 17,510.40

SARA WEGENER Other General Supplies
600.00

SCHEBLER CO Other Purchased
Property 646.00

SCHLICHTING, MARK D Out of District
Travel 195.00

SCHULTZ, ANN MARIE In District Travel
110.85

SCHULZ, THERESA In District Travel
42.80

SCREENCASTIFY LLC Technology
related softwa 60.03

SIOUX CITY COMM SCHOOL DIST Open
Enrollments to LEAs 130.44

SNARR, JAMIE Instructional Svcs. 560.00
STOREY KENWORTHY Inventory
1,083.50

SWIFT, MONICA In District Travel 28.70
SYCAMORE PRINTING Other General
Supplies 1,097.00

SYSTEMWORKS LLC Architect 18,340.00
TATUM, RODNEY O’DANIEL In District
Travel 66.50

THE SALVATION ARMY Other General
Supplies 1,457.61

THOMAS J MCNAMARA Nonemployee
athletic & ot 215.00

TIMBERLINE BILLING SERVICE LLC
Technical Services 11,263.69

TNT TUCKPOINTING Other Purchased
Property 27,794.00

TREVOR NASH Nonemployee athletic &
ot 128.45

TRI-STATE TRAVEL Private Contractor
2,300.00

UMB BANK NA Other Purchased Prof
Svc 600.00

UNITED RENTALS Construction Services
3,707.00

UPLAND SOFTWARE INC Technology
related softwa 7,100.00

VAN FLEET, JENNIFER ELAINE In District
Travel 80.40

VANHULLE, MICHAEL G In District Travel
230.70

VERNIER SOFTWARE & TECHNOLOGY,
INC Instructional Supplies 1,693.59
WADE BAFFA Nonemployee athletic &
ot 272.50

WASTE COMMISSION OF SCOTT CO
Other Purchased Prof Svc 1,771.50
WELLNESS THERAPY & CONSULTING
Professional Svcs. 100.00

WESTERN GOVERNORS UNIVERSITY
Tuition To Colleges/Univ 8,495.00
YAWOVI AKAKPO Nonemployee athletic
& ot 157.50

BMO - P-CARD Professional Svcs.
242,771.92

Got a tip?

Send us your news!

Call 563-383-
Text 309-644-4165
Email newsroom@qctimes.com
Web gctimes.com/tip

2375

Times.

gctimes.com



http://qctimes.com/tncms/eeditionjump/?page=3E&uuid=9921a244-8bda-53bd-8a38-2e64aeafa2d5
http://qctimes.com/tncms/eeditionjump/?page=B9&uuid=9921a244-8bda-53bd-8a38-2e64aeafa2d5

EMERGENCY
MANAGEMENT

SCOTT COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
1100 East 46™ Street, Davenport, lowa 52807
DATE: 05/22/2025

TO: HSEM training team
FROM: Robert Gallagher Jr; Mayor of Bettendorf, lowa; EMA Commission Chair
RE: 24 hour annual training

On October 1, 2024, HSEM began to incorporate the time shift from federal fiscal year to state fiscal year for the
completion of annual training requirements as described in the September 2024 State Integrated Preparedness Planning
Workshop (IPPW). Accordingly, the lowa Administrative Code section 605.7.4(4)c will be edited to reflect to this change.

The modified reporting period for required training will be from Oct. 1, 2024, to June 30, 2025 to synchronize with the
future state fiscal years. This requirement applies to individuals who have completed their baseline courses within the
first two years of employment. This includes all emergency management personnel in counties whose salary is paid with
Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG) funds.

As of April 22, 2025, HSEM training team has reviewed, verified, and approved 12 hours of Emergency Management
Specific training with supporting certificate(s) for this current FY25:

Event/Course name Date # hrs
1. lowa HS conference October 2024 8 hrs
2. G 191-Instructor March 2025 4 of 8 hrs

I, Robert Gallagher Jr., verify/certify that Brian Payne, county emergency management coordinator has provided
documentation of the remaining 12 hours of commission-approved continuing education hours from October 1, 2024
through June 30, 2025.

Commission-Approved Training w/certificate(s):

The remaining commission—approved 12 hours of training can be coursework or content that is identified locally to best support the
roles that the emergency management coordinator maintains in their respective county. Training can be emergency management-
specific and/or it may be related to other duties the emergency management coordinator fulfills in the county.

Event/Course name Date # hrs

1. G 191-instructor March 2025 remaining 4 hrs

2. ICS 300-instructor January 2025 21 hrs

3. ICS 400-instructor February 2025 16 hrs
Sincerely,

Robert Gallagher Jr, Scott County Commission chair

Page 1of 1



EMERGENCY
MANAGEMENT

SCOTT COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
Brian Payne, EMA Director
1100 East 46™ Street, Davenport, lowa 52807
(563) 484-3056 brian.payne@scottcountyiowa.gov

May 15%, 2025

To: Mayor Bob Gallagher, EMA Commission Chair
Brian Payne, EMA Director

From: Jodi Freet

Subj: EMA Commission Contact Information Update

Maintaining current, accurate information is critical to the effective operation, transparency, and
responsiveness of the Scott County Emergency Management Commission. To ensure that we
have the most current, up-to-date contact information for all Commission members, a records
update is being proposed.

If approved, it is proposed that a simple and easy form will be emailed to all Commission
members asking to confirm/provide a few key pieces of information: email address, cell phone,
name of the back-up Commission member for their jurisdiction (if applicable), and whether or
not the Commissioner would like to receive meeting reminders via text. This information will be
stored securely and only used for Commission business. Not only will this update ensure that
we have an accuate contact method for all members, but it will also create efficiency when
messaging critical Commission business, or working to ensure a quorum for Commission
meetings.

Once the initial information has been received from all Commission members, similar outreach
will be conducted with all back-up jurisdictional Commission members (as applicable) to ensure
information is as correct and current as possible.

It is anticipated that this will become an annual records update.

| appreciate your time and consideration of this request. Please let me know if you have any

questions, comments, or concerns.

CC: Molly McKee
Breanna Pairrett




EMERGENCY
MANAGEMENT

SCOTT COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
Brian Payne, EMA Director
1100 East 46™ Street, Davenport, lowa 52807
(563) 484-3056 brian.payne@scottcountyiowa.gov

May 13%, 2025

To: Mayor Bob Gallagher
EMA Commission Chair

From: Brian Payne
EMA Director

Subj:  Job Description Update for Emergency Management Planning Specialist & Requesting
Permission to Hire for this Position

As discussed in several Commission meetings over the last year, because the fiscal 2026
budget was approved with the increase of adding this position, we are looking for EMA
Commission approval to hire for this position after July 1%, 2025. Please know that, given the
current concerns for state rollbacks and other budgetary concerns, even with EMA Commission
approval, this position will not be posted without collaborative approval from the County Finance
Director, HR Director, and EMA Director, unanimously approving the decision to move forward
with hiring this position.

Additionally, we must amend the previous job description to prepare to hire a planning specialist
after the new fiscal year. Similar to the Deputy Director Description last October, we need to
amend who the position reports to. Additionally, we have made minor edits to the description to
align with current operations and strategic planning focus (changes are in red).

In closing, | recommend that the EMA Commission approve this job description as presented
and that the EMA Director be able to hire for this position any time after the new fiscal year, as
described above.

| appreciate your time and consideration of this request. Please let me know if you have any
questions, comments, or concerns.

CC: Jodi Freet, Molly McKee, & Breanna Pairrett




Drafted Changes in Red

+ X~
¥ EMERGENCY
\MANAGEMENT

SCOTT COUNTY

Rev. 2/00

Scott County Emergency Management Agency

JOB DESCRIPTION

Approved XX/ XX/ XXXX
Class Title: Emergency Management Planning Specialist
Working Title: (Same)
Department: Emergency Management Agency

Job Summary

Under the general supervision of the Emergency Management Director, assists in
overseeing the planning, organization, and administration of the Emergency Management
Agency (EMA) program. Develops, implements, and executes emergency preparedness
and response plans. Provides emergency preparedness educational programs and
performs outreach.

Relationships
Reportsto:  Emergency Management Director
Supervises:  N/A

Works with:  Elected officials/department heads, commissioners, other agencies,
non-profits, co-workers, the media, and members of the public.

Physical/Environmental Conditions

Primarily indoor office work. Occasionally works outdoors in various terrains and weather
conditions. May be required to be on call 24/7 as special circumstances warrant.

Major Duties/Performance Measures

1. Develops, maintains and updates emergency plans including Scott County Multi-
Jurisdictional Basic Plan, Emergency Support Function (ESF) Plans and Annexes,
Recovery Support Function (RSF) Plans and Annexes, Radiological Emergency
Response Plans (RERP) and all other plans developed and/or promulgated as part
of the mission of the Scott County Emergency Management Agency.



Emergency Management Planning Specialist

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

06/15

Plans, develops and coordinates response to multi-hazard emergency or disaster
conditions, including but not limited to: terrorism, weather-related, major fire,
hazardous materials, radiological incidents, etc.

Researches, analyzes and develops emergency preparedness and mitigation plans,
policies, procedures and supporting documents. Reviews and evaluates local,
state and federal laws and regulations as they relate to disaster and emergency
response program elements.

Conducts vulnerability analyses and risk assessments. Performs tests, maintains
and documents various systems and equipment related to local emergency
preparedness and response including telecommunications, radio communications,
radiological, indoor and outdoor warning systems, vehicles, supply stores and
other emergency operations and/or radiological equipment.

Works closely and provides guidance to other agencies and municipalities with
developing, integrating, implementing and exercising emergency preparedness
plans.

Designs, conducts and participates in emergency management exercises, drills
and training. Evaluates effectiveness and efficiency of exercise and event
responses.

Plans, maintains and coordinates activation of Emergency Operations Center
facilities and equipment.

Develops educational and promotional materials and activities, special events,
exhibits and makes presentations to increase public awareness of emergency
preparedness.

Assists with EMA’s social media presence/outreach activities.

Assists with on-scene and emergency operations activities related to
response/recovery operations in the event of a disaster.

Collects and maintains documentation and keeps accurate records. Assists with
completion of federal and state forms and activity reports as required.

Performs administrative work as necessary including assisting with budget
preparation, grant applications and tracking expenditures.

Serves as back-up for Emergency Management Coordinator.

Attends work-related meetings, conferences and seminars and maintains all
certifications as required by the lowa State Code 29C, lowa Administrative Code
605 and all other sections of state and federal law that govern the delivery of
emergency management services in Scott County



Emergency Management Planning Specialist

15.

Performs other duties as assigned.

Background Requisites

Education: Bachelor’s degree in Emergency Management, Public Safety,

Business, Public Administration or related field.
OR

Associates degree in related field and a minimum of four (4) years
of emergency management experience.

Work Experience: ~ Two (2) years of experience in public safety, public or military

service, disaster response/preparedness or related experience.

Special Qualifications: Previous certification in NIMS 1CS100, 200, 300, 400, 700 and

800 preferred. Must complete within 12 months of hire.

Must Obtain lowa — Certified Emergency Manager credentialing within
24 months of hire.

Essential Skills:

06/15

Knowledge of principles of planning, developing and coordinating emergency
management services.

Knowledge of local, state and federal regulations and standards relating to
emergency management.

Knowledge of lowa Code 29C and lowa Administrative Code 605.

Demonstrated computer skills including the utilization of Microsoft Outlook,
Word and Excel.

Ability to respond effectively and quickly in deteriorating conditions.
Ability to establish and maintain effective working relationships with elected
officials/department heads, commissioners, co-workers, agencies and members of

the public.

Ability to organize and present facts, ideas and opinions clearly and concisely,
orally and in writing, to groups and individuals in formal and informal situations.

Ability to understand and follow oral and/or written policies, procedures and
instructions.



Emergency Management Planning Specialist 4

e Ability to independently organize and prioritize workload.

e Ability to perform basic mathematical tasks.

e Ability to operate general office equipment including, but not limited to: multi-
line phone, personal computer, scanner and photocopier.

e Must possess valid driver’s license.
e Resides within a 20 mile radius of the Scott County Emergency Management

Offices at 1100 E. 46™ St., Davenport, IA 52807. Must meet requirement within 6
months of hire.

Physical and Mental Ability Requirements

Incumbent performs majority of duties while sitting, standing or walking. May perform
some work out in the field in different terrains and weather conditions. Incumbent
performs a large percentage of work while typing and utilizing a keyboard.

Prepared by: Date

Approved by: Date

06/15



	0 EMA Commission Agenda - 20250522_Packet.pdf
	0 EMA Commission Agenda - 20250522_detailed draft.pdf
	0a EMA Commission Meeting Minutes -20250508 draft for approval.pdf
	04a Memo to BG - Recognition Program.pdf
	04a Memo to BG - Recognition Program.pdf
	Recognition Program.pdf

	04a Memo to BG - Mission, Vision, and Values.pdf
	04a Memo to BG - Mission, Vision, and Values.pdf
	SCMEA's- Mission, Vision, Values.pdf

	Outreach Packet.pdf
	Outreach Plan.pdf
	Citizen Preparedness Program.pdf

	FY25 Amendment_Combined Budget Packet.pdf
	ONLY EMA.pdf
	FY25 Amendment_Combined budget draft.pdf

	5-10 tear sheet B9.pdf
	Training letter_Payne.pdf
	Information Update Memo.pdf
	04a Memo to BG - Approval Planning Specialist Job Description & Hiring of this Position- 202505.pdf
	04a Memo to BG - Approval Planning Specialist Job Description & Hiring of this Position- 202505.pdf
	Emergency Management Planning Specialist - Revised 202505.pdf


	0 EMA Commission Agenda - 20250522_detailed draft.pdf
	Outreach Packet 05162025.pdf
	Outreach Plan - upd 05162025
	Citizen Preparedness Program

	Blank Page



